Qur Case Number: ABP-320648-24

Uisce Eireann
PO Box 8000
Dubiin 1

DO1 WAQ7

Date: 26 September 2024

~/ ~  Bord
et o Pleanala

Re: Proposed construction of 138 residential units and all associated site works at Spa Glen, Maliow,

Co. Cork

Spa Glen, Mallow, Co. Cork

Dear Sir / Madam,

An Bord Pleanala has received your recent submission in relation to the above mentioned proposed
development and will take it into consideration in its determination of the matter.

Please note that the proposed development shall not be carried out unless the Board has approved it
with or without modifications.

if you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board at

laps@pleanala.ie

Please quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala refearence number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

- C *’
Kevin McGettigaé §

Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737263

AAD2
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Glac Aitiil LoCall
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Laithrean Gréasain  Website
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{01) 858 8100
1800 275 175
(01) 872 2684
www.pleanala.ie
bord@pleanala.ie

84 Sraid Maoilbhride &4 Marlborough Street |
Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1
Da1 v902 D01 va02



Kevin McGettigan

From: Planning <Planning@water.ie>

Sent: ‘Wedriésday 25 September 2024 1408

To: LAPS -

Subject: Section 177AE - Spa Glen, Mallow - 138 units & 1 x 42 place creche
Attachments: Section 177AE - Spa Glen, Mallow.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In response to referral for a Section 177AE at Spa Glen, Mallow received on 23/08/2024 from Cork County Council
planning department.

Please find attached Uisce Eireann’s observations.

| hope you find this information helpful. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Martha Gilligan
Planning Application Specialist

Uisce Eireann ‘

Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbéid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP88, Eire
Uisce Eireann

Colvill House, 2426 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86, Ireland
T+019325582

M +353 86 932 5582

jbloggs@water.ie

www.water.ie

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin

From: Part8Housing <Part8Housing@CorkCoCo.ie>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 8:57 AM

To: Planning <Planning@water.ie>

Subject: FW: Section 177AE - Spa Glen, Mallow - 138 units & 1 x 42 place creche

CAUTION: The email originated fromn outside of your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are sure that the content is safe. If you suspect any suspicious activity, please raise an IT incident ticket to the IT
Service Desk.




A Chara,

Cork County Council proposes:

s 4 four-bed semi-detached houses,

= 14 three-bed semi-detached houses,

= 20 three-bed townhouses,

= 36 two-bed townhouses,

x 32 two-bed apartments,

= 32 one-bed apartments,

= ] 42-place creche

= All associated ancillary development and works including one vehicular entrance, footpaths, cycle paths, bike
and bin stores, parking, drainage, landscaping and amenity areas.

Section 177AE documentation will be put on display and the planning notice is published in the Examiner on
today 23rd August 2024.

Please find attached documents in connection with the above development for your observations.
Submissions may be made directly to An Bord Pleanala, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin, D01 V902 not later

than on or before 5.30pm on 4™ October, 2024.

Is mise, le meas,
Noreen

Noirin Ui Bhraonain | Oifigeach Riarachdin | Tithiocht

Combhairle Contae Chorcai Halla an Chontae ; Corcaigh | T12 R2NC  Eire

T +353-(0)21 — 428 5372 Mob 086 0860087 | noreen.brennan'@corkcoco.ie  www.corkcoco.ie
Tairseach na geustaiméiri: www.yourcouncil.ie

Noreen Brennan | Administrative Officer | Housing PPP, Finance & Capital
Cork County Council | County Hall | Cork ; T12 R2NC | Ireland
noreen.brennan:corkcoco.ie  www.corkcoco.ie

T +353-(0)21 — 428 5372 Mob 086 0860087 www.corkcoco.ie

Customer Portal: www.vourcouncil.ie

Smaoinigh ar an timpealacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontdil. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

WWW,corkcoco.ie




.. Uisce
Eireann

trish Water

Uisce Eireann Ref:

Planning Ref:

Planning Authority:

Issue Date:

PN24000010040
Section 177AE - Spa Glen, Maliow
Cork County Council

23 September 2024

Uisce Eireann
Bosca OP 6000
Baile Atha Cliath 1
D01 WAQ7

Eire

Uisce Eireann
PO Box 6000
Dublin 1

DO1 WAD7
reland

T: +353 1 89 25000
F: +353 1 89 25001
www.water.le

Development Location:
Spa Glen, Mallow
Development Description:

4 four-bed semi-detached houses,

’ 14 three-bed semi-detached houses,
20 three-bed townhouses,

O 36 two-bed townhouses,

» 32 two-bed apartments,
32 one-bed apariments,

O 1 42-place creche

A Chara,

Please accept this submission in respect to the above-referenced planning application. Uisce
Eireann (UE) has reviewed the plans and particulars submitted with the application and have the
following observation(s).

Uisce Eireann’s Recommendation: Further Information Requested

Uisce Eireann’s Assessment/Observation(s):

Uisce Eireann notes s Confirmation of Feasibility (COF) letter was issued for the site in June
2023. Given the passage of time (over 15 months), the applicant is required to submit a new Pre-
Connection Enquiry (PCE) for an updated assessment.

In order to assess feasibility of connection to the public water / wastewater infrastructure the
applicant is required to engage with Uisce Eireann through the Pre-Connection Enquiry (PCE)
process by submitting Further Information as follows:

The applicant shall engage with Uisce Eireann by submitting a pre-Connection Enquiry (PCE) to
assess feasibility of connection to the public water / wastewater infrastructure.

Stitirthéiri / Directors: Tony Keohane (Cathaoirieach / Chairman), Niall Gleeson (POF / CEQ), Christopher Banks, Fred Barry, Gerard Britchfield, Liz Joyce,

Patricia King, Eileen Maher, Cathy Mannion, Michael Waish,

Oifig Chidraithe / Registered Office: Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thaibéid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86 / Colvil House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin, reland DOTNPBE
Is cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe ata faoi theorainn scairesnna & Uisce Eireann / Uisce Eireann is a design activity company, limited by shares.

Claraithe in Eirinn Uimh.: 530363 / Registered in Ireland No.: 530363,

UE / LH 7 OPG00O 7 0323



The outcome of the PCE shall be submitted to the Planning Authority as a response to Further
Information Request.

Queries relating to the terms and observations above should be directed to planning@water.ie

PP AlL Roblnson

Signed on behalf of Geoffrey Burke
Connections and Developer Services

Uisce Eireann is a statutory consultee under the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended). Uisce fireanns job 1s to defiver the highest quality drinking water 10 taps

gig?m avery day and ensure that wastewater is properly treated and safely returned to the environment. To ensure the satisfactory compietion of a development, any permission,
W‘,E'; approval, or consent granted pursuant to the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended) that requires a new connection{s} to water services should include a

condition that requires the applicant or developer to enter Into a connection agreement(s} with Uisce Eireann prior to the commencement of development. Any person
discharging trade effluent to a sewer, must have a Trade Effluent Licence issued pursuant to section 16 of the Local Government (Water Polluticn) Act, 1377 (as amended).
Trade effluent is defined in the Local Government {Water Pollution) Act, 1977 (as amended).
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